
Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal 
DATE: November 2020
RE: Board of Trustees Report

Enrollment Total 404
5th- 88
6th- 98
7th- 106
8th- 112

Student/Staff Illness
We continue to average about 20 students out daily with illness. We have seen an increase in the number of 
students coming to school sick and us needing to send them home. We have had a few cases of positive staff. 
Some of our staff are high risk or live with a high risk family member and with the increase in numbers in the 
treasure valley, some staff will be requiring students to mask up while in their class to keep them as safe as 
possible. As the weather gets colder during lunches, students will be asked to wear a mask if they make the 
choice to stay inside. We are doing our best to make sure students are moving every 15 minutes to limit the 
amount of contact in order to be preventative. 

Red Ribbon Week
Our school participated in Red Ribbon week, a drug awareness week. Students and staff participated in spirit 
days and there were daily messages read during announcements.

ISAT Interim Benchmarks

Pre-Test

         Post Test



Parent Teacher Conferences
The feedback from parents who attended PT conferences with the focus on helping students who were not 
doing well academically was very positive from our parents who attended. We saw 98% of the parents who we 
set an appointment with.


